

FILED
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENN.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
~~NORTHEASTERN~~
~~NORTH-EAST~~ DIVISION

AUG 17 2005

[Signature]
DEPUTY CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

NO. 2:05-00015

v.)

18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(5)

JASON BLYTHE)

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

On or about February 1, 2005, in the Middle District of Tennessee, **JASON BLYTHE**, not being a licensed importer, manufacturer, dealer, and collector of firearms, knowingly transferred, sold, traded, gave, transported, or delivered, a firearm, to wit: a Smith and Wesson, Model 36, 38, Special revolver, and a Smith and Wesson, Model 66-1, 357 Magnum Revolver, to individual A, said individual not being a licensed importer, manufacturer, dealer, and collector of firearms, and the defendant knew and had reasonable cause to believe that said person resided in the State of Illinois, a state other than that in which the defendant was residing at the time of the aforesaid transfer, sale, trade, giving, transportation, or delivery, of the firearm;

In violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 922(a)(5) and 924(a)(1)(D).

A TRUE BILL

[Signature]
FOREPERSON

ATTEST AND CERTIFY
A TRUE COPY
Clerk

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Tennessee

By *[Signature]*
Deputy Clerk

[Signature]
JAMES K. VINES
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY